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April 3, 2003 
 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Steve Dayhoff 
 
 

 SUBJECT:  ITRONIX CORPORATION 
  FCC ID: KBCIX260AC555-MPI 
  731 Confirmation No.: EA253055 
  Correspondence Ref. No.: 25013 

 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
On behalf of Itronix Corporation is our response to your e-mail dated March 31, 2003 requesting additional information 
for the subject application. 
 
1. The SMA connector for external antennas with vehicle cradle is applicable for the co-located CDMA modem only.  

Please see the attached revised users manual informing the user of the appropriate application for the SMA 
connector. 

2. Attached is the revised SAR test report with measurement data for the co-located transmission, and correct test 
setup photos showing the external dipole antenna. 

3. The SAR test data and photographs with lid open position (left and right sides of Laptop PC LCD display) are not 
applicable for this filing and are not included in the revised SAR test report.  This is based on the location of the 
internal antennas within the LCD display.  The tests in this filing were performed with the LCD display closed based 
on the fact that both the WLAN and CDMA modems can continue to transmit with the lid closed and therefore the 
lid closed position is considered the worst-case configuration because of the closer antenna proximity to the user. 

 
If you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the undersigned. 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
Jonathan Hughes 
General Manager 
Celltech Labs Inc. 
 
cc: Itronix Corporation 
      Spectrum Technology Inc. 
 
 
 


